



## ISAAC LEWIS

Partner, Executive Senior Consultant

### Professional Status

- Currently – Co-President of Insurance Restoration Solutions
- Currently – Vice President for Lewis Claim Solutions, LLC
- Previously – Sales Representative for Luxottica Brands
- Previously – Field Inspector for Fourth Soil Inspections

### SUMMARY

Mr. Lewis has over 11 years of experience in building claim consulting for commercial, municipality, and residential insurance disasters. He has over 10 years of diversified experience in sales and in all phases of disaster restoration, loss damage assessment, estimating, and general construction, working for the insurance carrier and the property owner. Mr. Lewis has assessed and estimated building damages throughout Florida and other states.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Lewis Claim Solutions, LLC (formerly ICS) – 2009 to present
  - VP, Executive Senior Consultant
  - Mr. Lewis started part time in 2009 and after graduating from the University of North Florida became full time with LCS/ICS conducting thousands of roofs, buildings and unit inspections to determine loss and damages values.
  - His disaster consulting services experience includes:
    - Methods and means after an insurance disaster to property
    - Emergency service evaluation
    - Critical path evaluation
    - Rebuilding costing and estimating
    - Mold remediation loss evaluation
    - Property damage assessment
    - Additional loss-related support services
- IRS – Insurance Restoration Solutions, INC – 2017 – present
  - Co- President – A residential insurance reconstruction / restoration consulting firm specializing in residential losses.
    - Consulting services experience includes:
      - methods and means after an insurance disaster to property
      - emergency service evaluation
      - critical path evaluation
      - rebuilding costing and estimating
      - mold remediation evaluation
      - property damage assessment
- Luxottica Brands – 2103-2015-Part-Time
  - Sales Representative
  - Mr. Lewis has over 2 years of diversified experience in the sales, account management, brand recognition, and customer service field at Luxottica Brands Jacksonville

Contact

904-353-0266 | ilewis@ics-llcinc.com



## ISAAC LEWIS

Partner, Executive Senior Consultant

### Education

- University of North Florida  
Bachelor of Arts  
Political Science – Public Law
- Minor in Economics

- FSI – 2011-2013. Part-Time
  - Field Inspector -foreclosed homes
  - Mr. Lewis has over 3 years' experience, conducting thousands of home inspections identifying exterior and interior damages of foreclosed homes.

### INDUSTRY CERTIFICATIONS

- IICRC - Institute of Inspection, Cleaning, and Restoration Certifications
  - Journeyman Water Restorer
  - Master Water Restorer – Reqs. Met
  - Journeyman Fire & Smoke Restorer
  - Master Fire & Smoke Restorer – Reqs. Met
  - Journeyman Textile Cleaner
  - Master Textile Cleaner – Reqs. Met
  - Water Damage Restoration Technician
  - Applied Structural Drying
  - Fire & Smoke Restoration Technician
  - Applied Microbial Remediation Technician
  - Health & Safety Technician (OSHA 30 Hour Certified)
  - Intro to Substrate / Subfloor Inspection
  - Carpet Repair & Reinstallation Technician
  - Odor Control Technician
  - Carpet Cleaning Technician
  - Upholstery & Fabric Cleaning Technician
- Florida State Adjusters License – Active
- WIND Network: Numerous classes and CE credits
- WIND Appraiser
- HAAG
  - Commercial Roof Inspector

### INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

- Large Industrial and Commercial
- Appraisals & Arbitration
- Reconstruction
- Valuation for Coinsurance
- New Construction
- Wind Certified Appraiser
- Hazardous Materials
- Multi-Family
- Mold Remediation
- Restoration
- Estimate Comparison and Analysis
- Repair Estimating
- Litigation Support
- Damage Mapping
- Incurred Invoice Analysis

### Contact

904-353-0266 | [ilewis@ics-llcinc.com](mailto:ilewis@ics-llcinc.com)